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APRIL 1980

Memorandum ® Government of the District of Columbia
Department,

TO: Fred L. Greene, Director

: . Agency, Office: Zoning Sec i
Office of Planning & g retariat

FROM: Edward L. Curry/%/L4f/// Date:

' : November 6, 1987
Executive Director ! 8

Re: Z.C. Case No. 86-26

SUBJECT: Request for Further Processing (gggniciiiztAzigigg?ts -

On October 1, 1987 the Zoning Commission authorized a
public hearing of the case identified above. It has
been scheduled for January 14, 1988, to consider
proposed text and map amendments for the following
areas:

1. Change to R-3 those lots in Squares 1872, 1875 and
1876 which are currently zoned R-5-C;

2. Change to R-5-C those lots in Square 2039 which
are currently zoned R-1-A; )

3. Change to C-2-B/WP {(Woodley Park Commercial
Overlay) those lots in Square 2204 which are
currently zoned C-2-B;

4. With respect to lots 137 and 138 in Square 2204,
consider alternatively a change to R-4;

5. Change to C-2-A/WP those lots in Squares 2202 and
2203 which are currently zoned C-2-A; and

6. Change to C-2-A/CP (Cleveland Park Commercial
Overlay) those lots in Squares 2218, 2219, 2222,
2068 and 2269 which are currently zoned C-2-A.

A prehearing conference has also been set for December
10, 1987, at 7:00 P.M.

Pursuant to 11 DCMR 3011, the final OP report for this
case is due not later than ten days before the date of
the hearing.

(OP report due: JANUARY 4, 1988)

copy:
- Petitioners ZONING Comimssiun
G e86-26/EB25 £ MoZONING L@YmSP
reen / CASE NO% |3|sfrlcgo ﬁ

EXHIBIT Nom



